# MUHAMMAD ZAHID IQBAL

H No. 685-L, Farid Town Sahiwal, Pakistan E-mail: m.zahid@uvas.edu.pk Contact #: 03226263321

#### ABOUT ME

A highly motivated business graduate who is able to produce quality research in different segments of finance. Has developed excellent communication and interpersonal skills by living and working in United Kingdom, interacting with people from diverse cultures and different background. Ambitious and looking forward to conduct research of high quality.

#### EDUCATION & PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

PhD Scholar (Management Sciences), Comsats Institute of Information Technology Lahore, 2015 to date

Chartered Financial Analyst (CFA) Level I, Passed in December 2013

**MS Management Sciences**, University of Central Punjab Lahore, 2011 to 2013 *Specialization in Finance, completed with CGPA 3.77* 

**MBA**, Bahauddin Zakariya University Multan, 1999 to 2001 Specialization in Management Information System, completed with CGPA 2.71

**B.Sc**, Govt. College Sahiwal, 1996 to 1998 Studied Mathematics, Statistics and Economics as majors and achieved 74% marks

**DBA**, Abbey College London, 2005 to 2006 studied core business subjects in this Diploma

## RESEARCH EXPERIENCE

Completed MS research thesis in one year on topic given below:

"Stock price reaction to earning announcements: A test of market efficiency of Karachi Stock Exchange"

## **WORK EXPERIENCE**

- Working as Lecturer (Finance) in Department of Economics and Business Management, University of Veterinary and Animal Sciences, Lahore since October, 2015
- ◆ Worked as Customer Assistant, at **TESCO** Stores ( <u>www.tesco.com</u>), London, October 2005 to July 2011
- Worked in Naubahar Bottling Company (Pvt.) Ltd. (PEPSI) Gujranwala, Pakistan at following positions:
  - a) Territory Development Manager in Sales Department (September 2004-April 2005)
  - **b)** Marketing Research Executive in MR&D Department (May 2002-September 2004)
  - c) Marketing Research Officer in MR&D Department (July 2001- May 2002)

◆ Worked as an MBA Internee for six weeks in **The Bank of Punjab** and gain practical knowledge about general banking

#### LINGUAL SKILLS

Good Reading, Writing, Speaking, Listening and Understanding skills in Urdu, English & Punjabi.

## RESEARCH INTERESTS

- ♦ Portfolio Management
- Merger and Acquisition
- ◆ Capital Market Efficiency

#### PERSONAL INFORMATION

Father's Name: Muhammad Iqbal

Marital Status: Married

Nationality: Pakistani

Gender Male

#### REFERENCES

Dr. Amjad Ali (Assistant Professor ) Dr. Rana Muhammad Ayyub (Chairman )

Comsat Institute of Technology, Abbotabad Department of Economics and Business

Pakistan Management, University of Veterinary and Animal

E-mail: amjadalich@yahoo.com Sciences, Lahore

Cell #: 03458497766 E-mail: drranaayyub@uvas.edu.pk

Phone # +923004297488